William Hodgkinson

Subject: Traffic Management updates
Attachments: SG_Concept_Design_0519_vFINAL(WEB)4.pdf

From: Justin Style

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 5:02 PM

Subject: Traffic Management updates

Hi William

Thank you for your time on the phone this afternoon.

| wanted to ensure that the attached Gateway project was fully incorporated into the submitted traffic management
plan in the Qantas submission.

At the time of submission there was a reference to changes pending, in the final meeting with Qantas, but we did
not have any further details.

We became aware of this projects details on the 19/07 after they started the community outreach program.

Regards

Justin Style | General Manager

Travelodge Hotel Sydney Airport



